Shipan Barua

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Shipan Barua

Subject: FW: Work Confirmation for 40 KVA Generator at Noapara Branch.

Best regard

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer- Project Sales |
| | | | mizanur@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Abul Hossain [mailto:a.hossain@communitybankbd.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 03, 2019 8:04 PM

To: mizanur@cross-world.com

Cc: Md. Monzur-A- Moula; mahidul_hasan2000@yahoo.com; Abdul Hauge Sarder; ahsarderl3@gmail.com; Md. Hassan
Symon Russel

Subject: Work Confirmation for 40 KVA Generator at Noapara Branch.

Dear Concern,

we are pleased to inform you that, Community Bank Bangladesh Limited accepted your price proposal for
supply, installation & commissioning of 40 KVA Diesel Generator with the amount of BDT. 10,75,000.00 (Ten
Lac Seventy Five Thousand Only).

Please execute the task by 6th Nov, 2019 and collect work order from Head Office.

Thanks & Best Regards

Hossain

Principal Officer

Infrastructure Development Engineer

General Services Division

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited

Level-11, Tower-2, Police Plaza Concord,

Gulshan-1, Dhaka

Phone: +880961271220, Ext-119

Mobile: +8801814333341, +8801917047297 (Whats-app)
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